### MUHAMMAD RAMDAN

### **Software Engineer**

huntercitation@gmail.com • 085889838142 • https://www.linkedin.com/in/dadanisme/

# INTRODUCTION

Experienced Software Engineer with 3 years of experience, excelling in tackling complex challenges across diverse tech stacks. Proficient in frontend technologies (React, Next.js), backend technologies (Firebase, Google Cloud), and well-versed in machine learning and mobile development (React Native).

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

STOCKIFI.IO Oslo, Norway
React Developer Jan 2023-Present

- Managing company-wide application written in Typescript which handles 300+ companies and millions of data.
   Optimize performance and constantly adding more features.
- Producing 50+ cloud functions with Firebase & Google Cloud. Created 8 OCR-related bot with technology from Vertex AI, Google Gemini, & self-made model
- Made 25 web scraping bots using Playwright.
- Working remotely with 20+ other developers across the world

### LSK TATA RIAS PENGANTIN

Jakarta, Indonesia

Web Developer

Sept 2021-Present

- Successfully helped the institution to be the top 1 Certification Institution in 2021-2023 by managing website and social media
- Launched a company website and optimizing SEO to get the 1<sup>st</sup> rank in Google Search
- Developed a tracking system to track about 340 examiners in Indonesia using Javasript and Firebase, also with help from Google Cloud API
- Managed to develop a automatic mailing system to assign more than 340 examiners throughout Indonesia using jQuery

#### ABBAUF MULIA KONSULTAN TEKNOLOGI

Depok, Indonesia

#### **Technical Lead - Frontend**

- Aug 2022-Dec 2022
- Developing WebGIS CMS from scratch and lead the team consists of 10 Frontend Developers
- Helping team members solve coding problems
- Collaborate with Backend developers, creating report, also solving technical issues.

### **BRAGA TECHNOLOGIES**

Bandung, Indonesia

### **Frontend Developer**

Jul 2022-Dec 2022

- Assigned to 3 WebGIS projects using Mapbox and React
- Working in agile environment with project manager and other developers
- Initiating jobseeking platform using Nextis

#### AKADEMI DAKWAH WIRAUSAHA INDONESIA

Cianjur, Indonesia

Web Developer

Mar 2020-Feb 2021

- Discover the history of the "Blok Tjokro", a historical relic from H.O.S. Tjokroaminoto at 1916 with 4 members team
- Reveal the history of Sindangsari village and the essence of its name, revealed 2020
- Build a blogger-based website for this campus in 2020

Bogor, Indonesia Web Developer Jan 2017-Mar 2019

Build a wordpress-based website contains the method of memorizing the Qur'an and posted more than 10 articles

- Participate in development of Ouranuna Indonesia and have completed 3 juz of it
- Mastered Microsoft Powerpoint to create unique slides and videos, completed more than 15 videos

#### **EDUCATION**

### INDONESIA UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION

Major in Electrical Engineering, GPA 3.57

2019-2024

Active in several activities, such as:

- IEEE Student Branch UPI Manager of Education and Development (2021-2023)
- UKM Perisai Diri UPI Media and Information Division (2019-2022)

#### SMART EKSELENSIA INDONESIA

Natural Science Program

2014-2019

Acceleration program to complete junior and senior highschool in 5 years. Gained National Exam average score at 94.5.

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Softskills: Public Speaking, Scrum Project Management
- Technical Skills:
  - > Web HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, Redux, Next.is, Typescript
  - React Native (Android/iOS) Mobile
  - Additional: Node.js, Python (Flask), Firebase, Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing,
    - Computer Vision, GIS (Mapbox/Openlayers)
- Certifications:
  - Responsive Web Design Freecodecamp
  - ➤ Javascript Algorithm and Data Structure Freecodecamp
  - ➤ Javascript Complete Guide Udemy
  - Frontend Development Libraries (Bootstrap, SASS, ¡Query, React) Freecodecamp
  - Complete Intro to React Frontendmasters
  - React Complete Guide Udemy
  - React Native Complete Guide Udemy
  - Next.js & React Complete Guide Udemy
  - React Native Practical Guide Udemy
  - Digital Marketing Complete Course Udemy
  - Scrum Agile Project Management Udemy